
   
Truro Select Board Remote Meeting 

Wednesday, May 10, 2023  
Executive Session-3:30 pm 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 
Remote via GoToMeeting 

 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION—3:30 pm 
https://meet.goto.com/445721917 
1-877-309-2073 Access Code:  445-721-917 
 
This will be a remote meeting.  The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set 
forth below, to enter into Executive Session.  The meeting will be locked and closed to the public once the Board 
votes to enter into Executive Session. 
 
Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session for the following purposes: 

(1) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 6, to consider the 
purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property where an open meeting may have a detrimental effect 
on the negotiating position of the Board, and the Chair so declares;  

(2) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 3, to discuss 
strategy with respect to collective bargaining (Truro Permanent Firefighters, Local 5281), where an open 
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the Board, and the chair so declares;  

(3) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 2, to conduct 
strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel (all); 

(4) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 7 to comply with, or 
act under the authority of, any general or special law (Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §22 
(f)(g)(Open Meeting Law), specifically, to review and approve and determine whether continued 
nondisclosure of the following executive session meeting minutes is warranted: March 14, 2023 and March 
21, 2023; and not to reconvene in open session. 

 
 
REGULAR MEETING—5:00 pm 
https://meet.goto.com/986166453 
1-877-309-2073  Access Code:  986-166-453 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call-in toll free at 
1-877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted:  986-166-453 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:  
https://meet.goto.com/986166453 Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the 
meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower 
the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that 
you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Eversource Energy-22 Highland Road 

https://meet.goto.com/445721917
https://meet.goto.com/986166453
https://meet.goto.com/986166453


Presenter:  Marissa Jackson, Right Of Way Agent, Eversource Energy  
 
3. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES  

A. Derrick Duquette and Lucas Tourgee; Firefighter-Paramedic and Firefighter-EMT for the Fire & Rescue 
Department 

B. Georgette Ducey, Outreach and Resource Coordinator for the Council on Aging 
        
4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS – NONE 
 
5. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Staff Update on 25 South Highland Road  
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 

6. TABLED ITEMS – NONE  
 
7. SELECT BOARD ACTION  

A. Election of Select Board Officers (Chair, Vice-Chair, and Clerk) 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair 

B. Review and Approve Select Board Liaison List  
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair 

C. Discussion and Possible Vote to Change Summer Recreation Fees 
Presenter: Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 

D. Vote to Enter into Contract Agreement with the Dennis Group Re: 25 South Highland Rd  
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 

E. Approval of Year-Round Condominium Conversion of Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay 
      Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
F. Discussion, Call for, and Possible Approval of Date for Special Town Meeting (Fall 2023)  

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
  

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. Weekday Entertainment License-Sustainable Cape (Farmers’ Market) 
2. 7-Day Entertainment License-Payomet Performing Arts Center  
3. Net Metering Agreement-Determination Letter 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Noelle Scoullar and Elizabeth Sturdy to Board of Registrars   
C. Review and Approve 2023 Seasonal Business Licenses: Terra Luna and Blackfish Restaurant-Common 

Victualer, Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream-Hawker Peddler  
D. Review and Approve Non-Union Cost of Living Adjustment 
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Meeting Minutes of 3.14.2023 and 3.21.2023 

 
9.   Select Board Reports/Comments 
10. Town Manager Report 
11. Next Meeting Agenda:  May 23, 2023 

 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Marissa Jackson, Right of Way 
Agent for Eversource Energy 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Petition from Eversource Energy 
 
EXPLANATION:  Eversource Energy is petitioning the Town to install approximately 200 feet of 
2-4” pipe in concrete.  The purpose of this construction is to provide electric service to 22 
Highland Road, the location of the Cloverleaf project. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Cloverleaf location at 22 Highland Road will not have 
electrical service. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the petition for 22 Highland Road and authorize the 
Select Board to sign the Form of Order electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Petition 
2. Form of Order 
3. Plan 
4. Public Hearing Ad 
5. Certified Abutters List 

 

Agenda Item:  2A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  2A1























1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Introductions to two new Fire Department Employees 
 
EXPLANATION:  Derrick Duquette and Lucas Tourgee are recent new hires to the Truro Fire 
Department.  Derrick Duquette, Firefighter-Paramedic, and Lucas Tourgee, Firefighter-EMT will 
be introduced to the Select Board and the citizens of Truro virtually during this agenda item. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None 

 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

                                                           Agenda Item: 3B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM: Introduction of new employee – Georgette Ducey, Outreach & Resource Coordinator for 
the Council on Aging. 
 
EXPLANATION:  Georgette Ducey, Outreach & Resource Coordinator, is the newest employee 
of the Community Services Department in the Council on Aging division. She will be introduced 
to the Select Board and the citizens of Truro virtually during this agenda item. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM: Staff Update on 25 So. Highland Road                      
 
EXPLANATION: The bid procurement process to raise, lift, move, and relocate 13 Walsh Way 
and a residential structure located at 127 So. Pamet is complete. The next step will be to 
award a contract to the lowest, most responsive bidder. Awarding a contract for relocating the 
residential structure will trigger the following timeline and immediate action.  
 
Immediate Action & Outreach:  

• Formulate a letter to abutters notifying them of the intended use of the property, and 
sequencing of the project. 

• Post all information related to the project for public review, and update Town and social 
media websites as the project moves forward.  

• Conduct Public Hearing to review site layout in regard to landscaping and vegetative 
screening.          

Timeline for Construction:     
• May 2023 - Award a contract for relocating the residential structures and schedule the 

project with the awarded bidder and Eversource.  Estimated time for structures to be 
moved and placed on new foundations is September 2023.      

• June 2023 - Advertise a bid announcement for all materials and labor for installing two 
concrete foundations to support two residential structures at 25 So. Highland.  
Anticipated contract award date for the foundations is July 2023.  Schedule installation 
of the new foundations for no later than August 2023.  A curb cut application will be 
submitted at this time.     

• June 2023 – Submit a septic system installation permit, schedule a Board of Health 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

meeting, for review and approval for a five-bedroom system.        
• August 2023 - Advertise a bid announcement for architectural improvements and septic 

system for the structures.  Award a contract for the architectural improvements and 
septic system installation no later than September 2023.  Schedule architectural 
improvements and septic system installation for the fall of 2023.                                

               
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Affordable Housing Trust Fund will fund costs associated 
with 127 So. Pamet, as allocated by the Board (as Trustees) at the September 13, 2022 
meeting. Total cost for 127 So. Pamet is $221,550 (cost includes house move).  The 
Underutilized Properties grant which is part of the Community Housing One Stop grant 
provided by the state will fund 13 Walsh Way. Total cost for 13 Walsh Way is $379,475 (cost 
includes house move and septic installation).                      
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   Update Only 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Proposed site layout  
2. Proposed architectural improvements (Walsh Way) 
3. Proposed architectural improvements (127 So. Pamet) 



SITE OPTION 1 AND OPTION 2. REV. 2 

I 
p LrTcl\fc; 

0 

·-
- -�

(11 
-

. ,_ ---� 
(ii 

-
\ 
\

TOWN OF TRURO, MA 

<:�
h 

25 HIGHLAND RD SITE LAYOUT 

\ 

1S 
.,/ � ,,
"' ..

I 

SCALE: AS NOTED 

01/20/23 

0 ti 
PROJECT TRUE 

Weston @sampsorl 

Agenda Item:  5A1



UP

LIVING
AREA

KITCHEN

BATHROOM

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

22
' - 

7"

26' - 4"

12
' - 

0"

8' - 7"

10
' - 

7"

34' - 11"

4
SK-02

2
SK-02

3
SK-02

1
SK-02

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

BEDROOM

LIVING
AREA

KITCHEN

DECK

FRONT
STEPS

11
' - 

0"

7' 
- 4

"
2' 

- 0
"

9' 
- 1

"
8' 

- 6
"

MECH/
LAUNDRY4' 

- 1
1"

14' - 8"

36
' - 

5 1
/16

" 19' - 0"

9' 
- 8

 1/
4"

15' - 6"

11
' - 

7"

9' - 7"

26' - 4"

1' 
- 6

"

OVERHEAD 
ACCESS 
HATCH

FINISH FLOOR
2' - 1 1/2"

GRADE
0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
2' - 1 1/2"

GRADE
0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
2' - 1 1/2"

GRADE
0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
2' - 1 1/2"

GRADE
0' - 0"

TOTAL  NEW AREA 
900 SFTOTAL EXISTING AREA

685 SF

SCALE: AS NOTED

CLIENT LOGO

WALSH WAY COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS 01/11/23

TOWN OF TRURO, MA

COTTAGE RELOCATION AND UPGRADE

1/4" = 1'-0"8 EXISTING OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"6 NEW OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

5 FRONT PERSPECTIVE7 BACK PERSPECTIVE

1/4" = 1'-0" 1/ A921
4 EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" 1/ A921
1 NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" 1/ A921
2 SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" 1/ A921
3 WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION

Agenda Item:  5A2



6' - 3" 11' - 9" 7' - 6" 4' - 6" 10' - 0"

14' - 0" 16' - 0"

16
' - 

0"

30' - 0" 10' - 0"

10
' - 

0"

13
' - 

6"

SCREEN'D
PORCH

STUDIO

BEDROOM

BATH

26
' - 

0"

DECK

10
' - 

0"

26
' - 

0"

4' - 0"

40' - 0"

3
SK-024

SK-02

2
SK-02

1
SK-02

4' - 6"

2' 
- 0

"

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

LIVING
AREA

MASTER
BEDROOM

30' - 0"

KITCHEN

5' - 5" 5' - 5"

BATHROOM

DECK

27' - 0"

10' - 5"

MECH
ROOM

LAUNDRY

2' 
- 0

"
9' 

- 0
"

9' 
- 0

"

7' 
- 0

"

11' - 0"

9' - 6"

10' - 10"

OVERHEAD 
ACCESS HATCH

26
' - 

0"

24
' - 

1"

FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
0' - 0"

TOTAL EXISTING AREA
940 SF

TOTAL NEW AREA
1130 SF

SCALE: AS NOTED

CLIENT LOGO

S PAMET RD COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS 01/11/2023

TOWN OF TRURO, MA

COTTAGE RELOCATION & UPGRADE

1/4" = 1'-0"8 EXISTING OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0" 1/ A301

6 NEW OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

7 FRONT PERSPECTIVE 5 REAR PERSPECTIVE

1/4" = 1'-0" 4/ A101
3 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" 4/ A101
1 NORTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" 4/ A101
4 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0" 3/ A101
2 SOUTH ELEVATION

Agenda Item: 5A3



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Election of Select Board Officers 
 
EXPLANATION:  As this is the first Select Board meeting held since the Annual Town Election 
on May 9, 2023, the annual election of the Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk of the Board should 
occur. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk would remain the same. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to approve ______________as Chair of the Select Board. 
Motion to approve______________as Vice-Chair of the Select Board. 
Motion to approve______________as Clerk of the Select Board. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Select Board Liaisons 
 
EXPLANATION:  As this is the first Select Board meeting held since the Annual Town Election 
on May 9, 2023, the Board should review and designate Select Board liaisons to other 
appointed and elected committees.  The attached list includes the most recent Select Board 
liaison assignments. As the Board makes changes to the list, staff will record the assignments 
so that the Board has a comprehensive list of assignments to vote on.  
 The Select Board Liaison Policy (Policy Memorandum #34) is included for reference as 
Board members consider which assignments they wish to commit to.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the revised list of liaison assignments. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Current (FY23) Liaison assignments 
2. Select Board Liaison Policy (Policy Memorandum #34) 

 

Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



BOARDS AND COMMITTEES LIAISON LIST FY2023 
Board/ Committee/ 

Commission 
Select Board Liaison 

FY2023 
Agricultural Commission Stephanie Rein 
Appeals, Zoning Board of John Dundas 

Assessors, Board of Kristen Reed 
Beach Advisory Commission Stephanie Rein 

Bike and Walkways Committee Bob Weinstein 
Cable and Internet Advisory 

Committee John Dundas 
Cemetery Commission John Dundas 

Charter Review Committee Kristen Reed 
Climate Action Committee Stephanie Rein 
Commission on Disabilities Stephanie Rein 

Community Preservation Committee Sue Areson 
Concert Committee John Dundas 

Conservation Commission John Dundas 
Council on Aging Board Bob Weinstein 

Cultural Council Kristen Reed 
Economic Development Adhoc 

Committee Sue Areson 
Energy Committee Bob Weinstein 
Finance Committee Sue Areson 

Health, Board of Sue Areson 
Historical Commission Sue Areson 

Housing Authority Bob Weinstein 
Human Services Committee Kristen Reed 

Library Trustees Bob Weinstein 
Local Comprehensive Planning 

Committee- 
REPRESENTATIVE Sue Areson 

Open Space Committee Sue Areson 
Pamet Harbor Commission Sue Areson 

Planning Board John Dundas 
Recreation Advisory Commission Stephanie Rein 

Recycling Committee Sue Areson 
School Committee John Dundas 

Shellfish Advisory Committee Bob Weinstein 
Taxation Aid Committee Kristen Reed 

Truro Concert Committee John Dundas 
Walsh Property Community Planning 

Committee Stephanie Rein 

Agenda Item: 7B1



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

Policy Memorandum #34 

Date: Revised June 3, 2014; October 17, 2017; Revised September 13, 2022 

*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be
gender neutral.  No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

Subject: Select Board Liaison Policy 

The Truro Select Board hereby adopts the following policy for the Select Board Liaison position 
that provides for the inter-working, communication and coordination with all of the standing Town 
Multi-member Boards, Committees, and Commissions. 

Annually, the Select Board will assign Select People to serve as a liaison to all of the standing Town 
Multi-member Boards, Committees and Commissions. The Select Board Liaison is not a member of 
the committees he/she is assigned to and will have no voting privileges. 

Liaison Responsibilities: 

1. The Select Board Liaison will not be expected to attend meetings on a regular basis. The Select Board
Liaison should attend meetings when significant issues are being discussed and/or action is to be taken
and upon the invitation of the Chair.

2. The Select Board Liaison is encouraged to attend at least one meeting in order to introduce
themselves to committee members and to brief the committee on the role and purpose of the
liaison position.

3. Upon assignment, the Select Board Liaison will distribute this policy memorandum to the Chair
of each assigned committee.

4. The Select Board Liaison will establish a working relationship with the Chair of each
committee they are assigned to and be available for consultation when needed.

5. The Select Board Liaison will be the point of contact for those multi-member bodies they are
assigned to. The Liaison is responsible for communicating relevant information and actions
by the Select Board to their assigned committees. They are also responsible for reporting
back to the Select Board any developments, information and actions taken by their assigned
committees relevant to the work of the Select Board.

Agenda Item: 7B2 



Multi-Member Boards, Committees and Commissions Responsibilities: 

1. The Chair of each multi-member body will ensure that the Select Board Liaison is sent
advance notice of each meeting as well as all meeting agendas and minutes.

2. The Chair will inform the Select Board Liaison of any significant issues under current or
potential future discussion that are relevant to the roles and responsibilities of the Select Board
or that may require future action by the Select Board.

3. The Chair will invite the Select Board Liaison to meetings when needed with as much
advance notice as possible in order to ensure attendance.

4. The Chair will request through the Select Board Liaison a joint meeting with the Select
Board when the multi-member Body determines that an issues requires:
A. the action of the Select Board;
B. direction from the Select Board; or,
C. specific information or guidance needs to be provided to the Select Board on an issue under

the purview of the Multi-member Body.
5. For those Multi-member Bodies where members are directly or jointly appointed by the Select

Board, a vacancy should be immediately reported to the Town Manager and the Select Board
Liaison so that the vacancy can be filled in an appropriate and timely manner.

__________________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair 

__________________________________________ 
Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair 

__________________________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk 

__________________________________________ 
Susan Areson 

__________________________________________ 
Stephanie Rein 

Select Board 
Town of Truro 



1 
 

                                                                         Agenda Item: 7C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 

 Austin Smith, Deputy Community Service Director: Rec/Beach 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM: Change to fees for Summer Rec Youth Program 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Summer Rec Youth Program fees were last adjusted in February 2017 for 
the 2017 summer season. With increases in costs of operating the program, increasing fees is 
important, especially as the afternoon portion of the program is structured to be paid for 
through the Recreation Revolving Account by receipts collected for the program. 
 Historically, the “morning program” is budgeted in the Recreation Department budget 
and fees collected are deposited into Receipts Reserved for Appropriation, as the program had 
been the practice for the decades that the program ran. In the late aughts when the program 
was expanded to include afternoons, it was determined that the additional programming 
hours and the associated fees collected would be deposited/ paid for from the Revolving 
Account so that new programming did not increase the budget. It is critical for fees for the 
afternoon program be adequate to pay for the wages, services, and supplies associated with 
the program, which is why these fees are traditionally higher than the fees for the morning 
program. 
 The proposed fee schedule also includes simplification of the fee structure, moving back 
to a two-tier system, rather than the three-tier system that has been in effect for the past six 
years, to ease administrative burden and to provide clearer fee structures to the participants.  

The Recreation Advisory Committee considered the proposed fee adjustments at their 
meeting on Monday April 24, 2023 and voted unanimously to support the fee proposal.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   Recreation & Beach Budget. Recreation Revolving 

 



2 
 

Account. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Fees will remain unchanged resulting in insufficient funds to 
operate the afternoon session of the Summer Rec Youth Program (paid for through Revolving 
Account receipts). 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   Motion to approve Recreation Program fee changes as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Rules and Regulations for Truro Recreation Program Eligibility for Taxpayers, Residents, 
and Visitors 

2. Truro Summer Rec Youth Program Proposed Fees - 2023 
 



Tier 1 
Truro Resident 

Tier 2 
Outer Cape 

Resident 

Tier 3 
Non-Resident 

Morning 
Weekly $60.00 $80.00 $125.00 

Entire $240.00 $320.00 $500.00 

Afternoon 
Weekly $60.00 $120.00 $125.00 

Entire $240.00 $480.00 $500.00 

Full Day 
Weekly $120.00 $200.00 $250.00 

Entire $480.00 $800.00 $1000.00 

*

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR TRURO RECREATION PROGRAM 

ELIGIBILITY FOR TAXPAYERS, RESIDENTS AND VISITORS 

The following rules and regulations determine eligibility for Truro Resident and Outer Cape Resident pricing for Truro Recreation 

Department programs. For youth participants, the requirements must be met by the parent / legal guardian of the child. Appropriate 

documentation may be required to demonstrate that the guardian has legal, medical, and/or tax responsibilities for the child. Failure 

to provide such documentation upon request will require that the child is charged a non-resident rate. 

TRURO RESIDENT - TIER 1 

To be eligible for a Truro Recreation Program Resident rate (Tier 1), the participant must be one of the following or must be the 

dependent child of one of the following: 

1. A registered voter in the Town of Truro.

2. Listed as year-round resident on the Town of Truro street listing. If not listed, a copy of a year round lease or a letter from your

landlord is required and vehicle registration in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts RMV

records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with Massachusetts law, ‘within 30 days of an address change you

must notify the MA RMV.’

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a drive’s license, picture ID or

Student ID.

4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.

5. Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

6. Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.

7. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity.

OUTER CAPE RESIDENT - TIER 2 

To be eligible for a Truro Recreation Program Outer Cape Resident rate (Tier 2), the participant must be one of the following or 

must be the dependent child of one of the following: 

1. A registered voter in the Town of Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham, or Orleans.

2. Listed as a year-round resident of the Town of Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans street listing. If not listed, a copy of

a year round lease or a letter from your landlord is required and vehicle registration in the Town of Provincetown, Wellfleet,

Eastham or Orleans at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts RMV records must reflect the Provincetown, Wellfleet,

Eastham or Orleans address as well.

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or

Student ID.

4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.

5. Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

6. Active military personnel whose home of record is Provincetown, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans.

7. Employee of a business based Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet, Eastham or Orleans.

8. Non-resident employee of the Town of Truro.

9. Participant who attends Truro Central School by exercising “school choice.”

10. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity.

NON-RESIDENT / VISITOR - TIER 3 

All others are eligible for a Truro Recreation Program Non-Resident / Visitor’s rate (Tier 3). 

Agenda Item: 7C1



*

The following rules and regulations determine eligibility for Truro Resident and Non-Resident pricing for the Truro Summer Recrea-

tion Youth Program. For youth participants, the requirements must be met by the parent / legal guardian of the child. Appropriate 

documentation may be required to demonstrate that the guardian has legal, medical, and/or tax responsibilities for the child. Failure 

to provide such documentation upon request will require that the child is charged a non-resident rate. 

TRURO RESIDENT  

To be eligible for the Resident rate, the participant must be one of the following or must be the  dependent child of one of the fol-

lowing: 

1. A registered voter in the Town of Truro.

2. Listed as year-round resident on the Town of Truro street listing. If not listed, a copy of a year round lease or a letter from your

landlord is required and vehicle registration in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts RMV

records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with Massachusetts law, ‘within 30 days of an address change you

must notify the MA RMV.’

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a drive’s license, picture ID or

Student ID.

4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.

5. Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

6. Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.

7. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity.

8. Participant who attends Truro Central School by exercising “school choice.”

NON-RESIDENT / VISITOR  

All others are eligible for the Non-Resident rate. 

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR  

SUMMER RECREATION YOUTH PROGRAM 

ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES

PROPOSED FEES - 2023 

RESIDENT NON-RESIDENT 

MORNING (budget) 
WEEKLY $60.00 $125.00 

ENTIRE $240.00 $500.00 

AFTERNOON (revolving) 
WEEKLY $100.00 $175.00 

ENTIRE $340.00 $600.00 

FULL DAY 
WEEKLY $160.00 $300.00 

ENTIRE $580.00 $1,100.00 

Agenda Item:  7C2



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM: Vote to Enter into a Contract Agreement with the Dennis Group re: 25 South Highland 
Road                     
 
EXPLANATION: As part of the 25 So. Highland housing project, the Town advertised an invitation 
for bid, to raise, lift, move, and relocate a 2-bedroom house located at 13 Walsh Way and one 
residential structure located at 127 So. Pamet Road to 25 So. Highland.  The public bid process 
resulted in the Dennis Group submitting the lowest, responsive overall bid of $167,000.                                                   
             
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Affordable Housing Trust Fund & the Underutilized 
Properties grant which is part of the Community Housing One Stop grant provided by the 
state.               
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  No house move will take place and the project will be delayed.     
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter into and sign the 
contract with the Dennis Group.            
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1.   Contract            

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



AGREEMENT TO INSTALL, AND FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS 
EQUIPMENT TO PERFORM ALL OPERATIONS REQUIRED FOR RAISING, 
LIFTING, MOVING, AND RELOCATING ONTO NEW FOUNDATIONS ONE 2-
BEDROOM HOUSE AND ONE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED IN TRURO 
MA 02666   
 

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Truro, 

acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and of The 

Dennis Group, LLC with an address 1537 Main Street Springfield MA 01103, hereinafter 

referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the 10th day of  May, 2023.  In consideration of the 

mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1:  SCOPE OF WORK: 

The Contractor shall perform the work and furnish the services necessary to provide the 

Town with all operations required for the physical raising, lifting, moving, and relocating onto 

new foundations one two bedroom house and one residential structure in accordance with the 

Contract Documents (defined herein as all Drawings, Specifications other documents contained 

in the March 6, 2023 bid announcement) set forth in the Invitation for Bids issued by the Town 

on March 6, 2021, which is hereby incorporated herein by reference and shall be part of this 

Agreement.      The Contractor scope of work shall be limited to the utility disconnect and 

physical raising and moving of the structures to their proposed new locations. 

ARTICLE 2:  TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder within 120 

calander days of the Town’s Notice to Proceed to Contractor. Once scheduled and mobilized, the 

physical move and relocation of both structures will be planned to occur within a 24-36 hour 

period. 
 
ARTICLE 3: PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK  
 

A. Direction of the Work:  The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using his 

best skills and attention which shall not be less than such state of skill and attention 

Agenda Item: 7D1



2 
 

generally rendered by the contracting profession for projects similar to the Project in 

scope, difficulty and location.  The Contractor shall maintain adequate supervisory 

personnel at the project site during the performance of the Work.  He shall be solely be 

responsible for all construction means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures 

and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the Agreement. 

 

B. Responsibility for the Work:  (1)  The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for 

the acts and omissions of his employees, subcontractors and their agents and employees, 

and other persons performing any of the work under a contract with the Contractor.  This 

obligation shall also extend to the presence on the site of suppliers of materials or 

equipment, their employees, contractors, and agents engaged in the work. 

 

(2) The Contractor shall not be relieved from his obligations to perform the Work in 

accordance with the Contract Documents either by the activities or duties of the Owner in 

its administration of the Agreement, or by inspections, tests or approvals required or 

performed by persons other than the Contractor. 

 

C. Permits and Fees:  Unless otherwise expressly provided, the Town shall secure and pay 

for all permits and fees, licenses and inspections necessary for the proper execution and 

completion of the Work which are customarily secured after execution of the agreement.  

 

D. Notices, Compliance With Laws:  (1)  The Contractor shall comply with all federal, state 

and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authority 

bearing on the performance of the work.  The Contractor shall provide the Owner with 

reproductions of licenses and receipts for any fees paid.  The Owner represents that it has 

disclosed to the Contractor all orders and requirements known to the Owner of any public 

authority particular to this Agreement. 



3 
 

 

(2)  If the Contractor observes that any of the Contract Documents are at variance with 

applicable laws, statutes, codes and regulations in any respect, he shall promptly notify 

the Owner in writing, and any necessary changes shall be accomplished by appropriate 

modification. 

 

(3)  If the Contractor performs any work which he knows or should reasonably know is 

contrary to such laws, ordinances, rules and regulations, and without such notice to the 

Owner, he shall assume full responsibility therefor and shall bear all costs attributable 

thereto. 

 

(4)  In the performance of the work, the Contractor shall comply with all applicable 

federal, state and local laws and regulations including those relating to workplace and 

employee safety.  The Contractor shall notify the Owner immediately of any conditions at 

the place of the work which violate said laws and regulations and shall take prompt 

action to correct and eliminate any such violations. 

 

E. Project Superintendent:  The Contractor shall employ a competent superintendent and 

necessary assistants who shall be in attendance at the Project site at all times during the 

progress of the Work.  The superintendent shall represent the Contractor and all 

communications given to the superintendent shall be as binding as if given to the 

Contractor.  Important communications shall be confirmed in writing.  Other 

communications shall be so confirmed on written request in each case. 

 

F. Progress Schedule:  The Contractor, immediately after being awarded the Contract, shall 

prepare and submit for the Owner's information an estimated progress schedule for the 

Work.  The progress schedule shall be related to the entire Project to the extent required 



4 
 

by the Contract Documents, and shall provide for expeditious and practicable execution 

of the work. 

 

G. Protection of the Work and Owner's Property:  The Contractor shall at all times safely 

guard the Owner's property from injury or loss in connection with this Agreement.  He 

shall at all times safely guard and protect his own work, and that of adjacent property 

from damage.  The Contractor shall replace or make good any such damage, loss or 

injury.  The Contractor shall clean the work area and restore it to its original condition 

upon completion of the work.   

 

H. Quality of the Work:  The Contractor shall perform the work in a good, workmanlike 

manner.  The Contractor hereby guarantees that the entire work constructed by him under 

the Agreement will meet fully all requirements thereof as to quality of workmanship and 

materials.  The Contractor hereby agrees to make at his own expense any repairs or 

replacements made necessary by defects in materials or workmanship supplied to him 

that become evident within one (1) year after the date of the final payment, and to restore 

to full compliance with the requirements set forth herein any part of the work constructed 

hereunder, which during said one (1) year period is found to be deficient with respect to 

any provisions of the Contract Documents.  The Contractor shall make all repairs and 

replacements promptly upon receipt of written orders for same from the Owner.  If the 

Contractor fails to make the repairs and replacements promptly, the Owner may do the 

work and the Contractor shall be liable to the Owner for the cost thereof.  

 

I. Warranty:  Prior to final payment, the Contractor shall deliver to the Owner all 

manufacturers' warranties, together with such endorsements or assignments as are 

necessary to ensure to the Owner the full rights and benefits of such warranties.   



5 
 

ARTICLE 4:  COMPENSATION: 

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1 

above the contract sum of $167,000.  The Contractor shall submit invoices to the Town for 

services rendered, which will be due 30 days following the satisfactory performance of the 

Services.   

ARTICLE 5:  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if 

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein: 
 

1. This Agreement. 
2. Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties. 
3. All attachments to the Agreement. 
4. Invitation for Bids addenda and Contract Documents issued by the Town. 
6. Contractor’s Bid and the attachments thereto. 
7. Prevailing Wage Rates 

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall 

govern. 

ARTICLE 6:  CONTRACT TERMINATION: 

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten 

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows: 
 

1. Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner 
its obligations under this Agreement. 

2. Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor. 
3. A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste, 

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by 
this Agreement. 

 
Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the 

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than 

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice.  Upon receipt of a notice of termination from 

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the 

Agreement.  Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all 



6 
 

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town.  Such 

payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder. 

ARTICLE 7:  INDEMNIFICATION: 

 The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers, 

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract.  

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required 

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws.  Further, the Contractor 

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or 

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under 

this Agreement.  This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the 

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 8:  AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: 

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and 

appropriation of funds. 

ARTICLE 9:  APPLICABLE LAW: 

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.   

ARTICLE 10:  ASSIGNMENT: 

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior 

written approval of the Town. 

ARTICLE 11:  AMENDMENTS: 

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only 

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor.  Further, such amendments or 

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town.  No 



7 
 

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of 

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties.   

ARTICLE 12:  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: 

 The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for 

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an 

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose. 

ARTICLE 13:  INSURANCE: 

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town and any third party for any property 

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the 

performance of, and as a result of, the work under this Agreement.  The Contractor and any 

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers’ compensation, property 

damage, personal and product liability.  The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall 

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the 

amounts here indicated. 

1. Worker’s Compensation, and related coverage under Paragraphs 5.04.A.1 and A.2 of 

the Contract Document General Conditions: 

a. State: Statutory 

b. Applicable Federal (e.g., Longshoreman’s):  Statutory 

c. Employer’s Liability: $100,000 Each Accident 

   $500,000 Disease-Policy  

   Limit  

   $100,000 Disease-Each  

   Employee  

2. Contractor’s General Liability under Paragraphs 5.04.A.3 through A.6 of the Contract 

Document General Conditions which shall include Contractors Protective, Products, 



8 
 

and Completed Operations and Contractual Liability (c.u., collapse and underground 

coverage to be included.): 

a. General Aggregate: $2,000,000 

b. Products and Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000 

c. Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000 

d. Each Occurrence Limit: $1,000,000 

e. Fire Damage Limit: $50,000 

f. Medical Payments: $5,000 

3. Automobile Liability under Paragraph 5.04.A.6 of the Contract Document General 

Conditions: 

a. Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury 

  and Property Damage: $1,000,000 

4. Owner’s Protective Liability coverage required by Paragraph 5.05.A of the Contract 

Document General Conditions shall provide coverage for not less than the following 

amounts: 

a. Each occurrence: $1,000,000 

b. Aggregate:  $3,000,000 

5. Builder’s Risk and Installation Floater Coverage: Limit equal to the total insurable 

value of all materials and equipment to be built and/or installed. 

6. Insurance Carrier Requirements: Financial Performance Rating “A” by A.M. Best 

Company. 

7. Policies shall be in compliance with requirements of Special Park Condition 26 of the 

Special Use Permit issued by the National Park Service; the permit number shall be 

included on the policy. 



9 
 

8. Contractor shall purchase and maintain property insurance upon the Work at the Site 

in the amount of the full replacement cost thereof.  Contractor shall be responsible for 

any deductible or self-insured retention.  The insurance shall: 

a.  include the interests of Owner, Contractor, Subcontractors, Engineer and any other 

individuals or entities identified herein, and the  officers, directors, partners, 

employees, agents, and other consultants and subcontractors of any of them each of 

whom is deemed to have an insurable interest and shall be listed as an insured or 

additional insured;  

b. Be written on a Builder’s Risk “all-risk” or open peril or special causes of loss 

policy form that shall at least include insurance for physical loss and damage to the 

Work, temporary buildings, false work, and materials and equipment in transit and 

shall insure against at least the following perils or causes of loss: fire, lightning, 

extended coverage, theft, vandalism, and malicious mischief, earthquake, collapse, 

debris removal, demolition occasioned by enforcement of Laws and Regulations, 

water damage (other then caused by flood), and such other perils or causes of loss 

as may be specifically required by the Supplementary Conditions; 

c.  include expenses incurred in the repair or replacement of any insured property 

(including but not limited to fees and charges of engineers and architects); 

d.  cover materials and equipment stored at the Site or at another location that was 

agreed to in writing by Owner prior to being incorporated in the Work, provided 

that such materials and equipment have been included in an Application for 

Payment recommended by Engineer; 

e.  allow for partial utilization of the Work by Owner; 

f.  include testing and startup; and 

g.  be maintained in effect until final payment is made unless otherwise agreed to in 

writing by Owner, Contractor, and Engineer with 30 days written notice to each 

other additional insured to whom a certificate of insurance has been issued. 



10 
 

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 

Town with Certificates of Insurance complying with the above requirements and which include a 

thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town.  
 
ARTICLE 14:  WAGE RATES 
 

Prevailing Wage Rates as determined by the Commissioner of the Department of Labor 

and Workforce Development under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149, 

Section 26 to 27G, as amended, apply to this project.  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to 

provide the Town with certified payrolls and to comply with all requirements of the above-cited 

statutes. 

The schedules of prevailing wage rates are included in the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 15:  SEVERABILITY: 
 
 If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent 

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, 

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be 

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially 

prejudiced. 

ARTICLE 16:  ENTIRE AGREEMENT: 

 This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes 

the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described.  This 

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or 

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the 

parties hereto.  

ARTICLE 17:  COUNTERPARTS: 

 This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be a counterpart original. 



12 

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES 

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I, 

Thomas Dennis, authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the pains and 

penalties of perjury that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and 

remitting child support. 

   042993285      
Social Security Number or          Signature of Individual or 
Federal Identification Number       Corporate Name 

  By:  Tom Dennis           
  Corporate Officer 
  (if applicable) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 

on the day and year first above written. 

Dennis Group LLC. 

By 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 
Printed Name and Title 

Approved as to Availability of Funds: 
  ($ ) 

Town Accountant             Contract Sum 

TOWN OF TRURO 

by its Town Manager 

____________________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman    

585585/TRUR/0299 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 7E   

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                    Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health and Conservation 
 
REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM: Year-Round Approval of Condominium Conversion  
 
EXPLANATION:  A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium is requesting a conversion from seasonal to 
year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel, or Hotel. The amended 
Zoning by-law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums meet building, 
health, and safety codes.  
A Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium was created on December 17, 2008, and restricted to seasonal 
use pursuant to its covenant.  They have revised the covenant and all units completed the year-round 
conversion inspections on November 8, 2022.  All 26 units are ready to proceed to year-round occupancy and 
have brought all health, conservation, safety, and building corrections into compliance.  The process then 
requires the vote of the Select Board to approve removing the seasonal covenant. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  A Seaside Inn will not gain year-round status and will remain seasonal.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for A 
Seaside Inn on Cape Cod Bay Condominium. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Condominium Application  
2. Release of Covenant 
3. Declaration of Trust 
4. Master Deed 
5. Provincetown Water Department report  

 



Agenda Item: 7E1 

Step 1- Pre ApQlication 
fol§ O ti,,"6" 

Condominium Conversion Applicatiorl_F"'@ J �W' 
TOWN OF TRURO 

24 Town Hall Road Date: 
.. ...5.::..2:.11-:_=2:.�0'------

Establishment 
~ �� PO Box 2030 

� Truro, MA 02666 
Name: 5P� s1k .r;,,, 

.,.."- CH- (�?
sos.349-1004 

Property Address: 'il.J.. � '+ 11 �. 'f ..J,l__!_'f.7f'" S'kY� ,t;.el_ Tel{508)-349-7004 

el O �- 0 ,'H,11t T#c>rD Fax (508)-349-5508 
Mailing Address: 6 :J;fr /r-!!'tle1'1, .. I..J?...._.oo ___ 'f_!,_"tJ/ �r. U _ #' G . y R d - t" I 

nit s Otn" ear- OU : 

.J• ff � � r,1t 
Designated 

I/� /4�- z_ �{j
'-" 

representatives: 
-------

Email: 
_pit #'s Sta�ing Seasonal: 

Property Compliance Checklist- preliminary file research 

Health 

D Current Title V inspection report 

0 
105 CMR 410- Minimum Standards for Human Habitation - general 
compliance 

Conservation 

0 
If any required site work is in a resource area or buffer zone make proper 
filings with Truro Conservation Commission 

0 
Are there any open Orders that need to be closed with application 
for Certificate of Compliance? 

Site and Utilities 

Water - If on town water provide sign-off from Provincetown Water 
D Department regarding suitability of on-site distribution system for year

round use. 

D Gas - individually metered units if source is common tank 

D Electric - units are individually metered 

Building (based on 780 CMR - 9th edition) 

□ Egress, light and ventilation - compliant with R102.6.4

0 
Bedroom and basement emergency escape and rescue openings -
compliant with R310

0 
Energy- compliant with Ch. 11 and 2015 IECC 505 w/ appendix AA
(stretch code)

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

! Notes •OvvN OF TRURO

AUG 2 4 2020

RECEIVED BY 





















Agenda Item: 7E2 















Agenda Item: 7E3 











































Agenda Item: 7F4

































Agenda Item: 7F5







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM: Discussion, Call for, and Possible Approval of Date for Special Town Meeting (Fall 2023) 
 
EXPLANATION: The Select Board determined in early 2023 that a Special Town Meeting would likely be 
scheduled for the fall of 2023 to address items that were not yet ready for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 
held on April 25, 2023. Specifically, the following articles are expected: 

• Walsh Property Plans, presented by the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
• Local Comprehensive Plan, presented by the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
• Stormwater Bylaw 
• Other articles as lawfully prepared and submitted 

To provide notice to the committees, staff, and community-at-large so that that they can adequately 
prepare and time article preparations, the Board may wish to officially call for and set a date for Special Town 
Meeting in the fall of 2023 in accordance with Town Charter 2-1-3: 

A Special Town Meeting shall be held at the call of the Select Board; or, upon petition on 
an approved form signed by 200 of the registered voters of the Town, the Select Board shall call a 
Special Town Meeting to be held within 45 days. 
 This may be especially useful for the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and the Local 

Comprehensive Plan Committee as they target completion dates for various aspects of their respective articles 
over the coming months. 

If the Board wishes to select a date for a Special Town Meeting, staff provides the following 
considerations that may impact availability of various groups of citizens or traffic patterns on the Outer Cape: 

• The School reported no dates in September or October that the Truro Central School would not 
be available. 

• Labor Day is Monday September 4, 2023. 
• Truro Treasurers is September 15-17, 2023. 
• Rosh Hashanah is September 15-17, 2023. 
• Yom Kippur is September 24-25, 2023. 
• Indigenous Peoples’ Day/ Columbus Day is Monday, October 9, 2023. 

 

Agenda Item:  7F 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

• Wellfleet Oysterfest is October 14-15, 2023. 
• Halloween is October 31, 2023. 
• Various other religious holidays are included below: 

 
 
 To accommodate those who work in more seasonal industries, staff recommends holding the meeting 
after Indigenous Peoples’ Day. Tuesday, October 10, 2023 or Tuesday, October 17, 2023 are recommended 
dates for holding the meeting. 
 In addition to deciding a date, the Board may wish to determine at this meeting the opening and 
closing dates of the warrant in accordance with Town Charter 2-3-4:  

The warrant shall be opened for submission of articles 90 days before the date of the Annual 
Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days. The warrant for a Special Town Meeting 
shall be opened and closed as determined by the Select Board, except the period between 
opening and closing the warrant shall not be less than seven days. 

 
 In accordance with Town Charter 2-3-5 the warrant must be posted 14 days in advance of the meeting. 
With that in mind and to provide adequate time for the appropriate boards and committees to vote on articles 
and the warrant to be prepared, it is recommended that the warrant close around August 10, 2023, and if the 
Board wanted to keep the warrant open for 21 days, that would put the opening at July 21, 2023. If the Board 
would like further time to consider the opening and closing dates, this decision can be made at a future 
meeting, but it would be helpful to provide rough dates to the the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and 
the Walsh Property Community Plan Committee so that they can plan accordingly.  

 



3 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Board can set the meeting date and determine opening and 
closing dates at a future meeting if so desired. The sooner these dates are determined, the 
better the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee will be of their deadlines for producing their respective plans. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO call for a Special Town Meeting on {insert date here: 
recommendations: October 10, 2023 or October 17, 2023} with the warrant opening on {insert 
date here: recommended July 21, 2023} and closing on {insert date here: recommended August 
10, 2023}. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023   
 
ITEM:  Approval of Entertainment License for Monday Entertainment at Truro Farmer’s Market 
           
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with MGL Chapter 140 § 181 local authority shall license performance 
events.  The Entertainment Application for review and approval is for Mondays starting June 5, 2023 through 
September 25, 2023 from 8 am to 12 pm with acoustic musicians. The Entertainment application was 
reviewed by the Chief of Police.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Sustainable Cape will not be able to have entertainment at their Farmer’s 
Market.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve an Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape for Mondays 
starting June 5, 2023 through September 25, 2023 from 8 am to 12 pm at Pamet Park in Truro and to authorize 
the Chair to electronically sign the application.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Entertainment Application  

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A1 
 
 
 
 







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023  
 
ITEM:  Review and Approval of 7-Day Entertainment License for Payomet Performing Arts 
Center 
 
EXPLANATION:  Payomet Performing Arts Center has submitted an Application for an 
Entertainment License.  This license will encompass all dates of performance, including 
Sundays. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Payomet will not have approval to have their performances. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 7-Day Entertainment License and Authorize the 
Chair to Electronically sign the Application for an Entertainment License and the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Public Entertainment Application. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Entertainment License 
2. Weekday/Saturday performance dates/times 
3. Commonwealth of Massachusetts Public Entertainment Application 
4. Sunday performance dates/times 
5. Certificate of Exemption 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A2 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A2a













1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  
 
REQUESTOR:  Alex Marini Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/Assistant Collector 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Consent Agenda – Determination Letter  
 
EXPLANATION:  Town staff and representatives from the Energy Committee have worked with 
the Town of Brewster for almost a year and a half to implement a Net Metering Agreement 
through an Intermunicipal Agreement (IMA). In order to ensure the best results, Town Counsel 
will need to review before execution on the IMA. However, both Brewster and Truro are 
represented by KP Law. The attached Determination Letter and Signature page discloses that 
KP Law represents both Towns and that representation would not create a conflict of interest.  
Approval of this item will allow KP Law to represent the Town in the negotiation of the IMA. 
The Select Board will still need to review and approve the Intermunicipal Agreement once it is 
finalized.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A, Net Metering Agreement will create new revenue 
source  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, KP Law will not be able to represent the Town 
and the Agreement will be delayed until representation is identified.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve Determination Letter and Authorize the Select Board 
to Sign Electronically.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Determination Letter 
2. Determination Signature Page 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 



KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis •  Lenox •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

May 5, 2023 Gregg J. Corbo 
gcorbo@k-plaw.com 

Hon. Kristen Reed and 
Members of the Select Board 
Truro Town Hall 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 

Re: Determination and Consent Pursuant to Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule 
1.7 - Representation of the Towns of Truro and Brewster 
Negotiation and Review of Intermunicipal Agreement for Net Metering Credits 

Dear Members of the Select Board: 

You have requested that our office provide advice and assistance regarding the drafting of a 
new Intermunicipal Agreement between the Towns of Truro and Brewster for the purchase of net 
metering credits (the “Agreement”).  As you know, KP Law, P.C. serves as Town Counsel to the 
Town of Brewster and we have been asked to work on the Agreement for Brewster as well. 

Our relationship with the Towns of Truro and Brewster creates interests that require 
disclosure pursuant to the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Massachusetts Bar, which mandate 
that we obtain the express permission of the Appointing Authority of each client before we can 
represent the other.  The purpose of this letter is to make such disclosure and to request that you 
determine whether you will permit such representation.  In addition, while the State Ethics 
Commission has determined that KP Law, P.C. and its individual attorneys are not “municipal 
employees” pursuant to the Conflict of Interest Law, we provide this letter to dispel any appearance 
of a conflict on the firm’s behalf in this matter.     

MULTIPLE REPRESENTATION DISCLOSURE 

The representation of multiple clients is regulated under the Massachusetts Rules of 
Professional Conduct.  The relevant provision, Rule 1.7, states that an attorney may not represent 
multiple clients if the interests of one client are directly adverse to those of another client, or if his 
representation of one client may be materially limited by his responsibilities to another client or his 
own interests.  If, however, the attorney reasonably believes that the representation of either client 
will not be adversely affected and each of the clients consents after consultation, the attorney may 
represent the client in such a situation.  

Consent Agenda Item:  8A31



Hon. Cynthia Bingham and 
Members of the Select Board 
May 5, 2023 
Page 2 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 

 
Gregg J. Corbo 

DETERMINATION 
 

It is our belief that our position as Town Counsel to the Town of Brewster and our work on 
the Agreement for both Truro and Brewster for the purposes and under the conditions described in 
this letter, do not create a concurrent conflict of interest and will not affect the exercise of our 
independent professional judgment on behalf of Truro with regard to the drafting of the Agreement 
or otherwise.  The parties appear to have an agreement as to the business terms of the Agreement 
and require assistance with the preparation of a legal document.  The parties further agreed that the 
costs for such representation will be split equally between both municipalities.  Where the parties are 
in agreement as to the business terms of the Agreement, the only risk I would note would be in the 
event that negotiations over the Agreement or any matter related to the Agreement breaks down 
between the parties, to the point where one party seeks legal redress from the other(s).  Under these 
circumstances, KP Law would cease representing both parties with respect to the Agreement.  It is, 
however, for you to determine whether the representation described herein will not impair the 
integrity of this firm’s services to Brewster. 
 

Accordingly, I request that you consent to our representation of both Truro and Brewster 
with respect to the drafting of the Agreement.  Should you so consent, I ask that you sign the 
enclosed determination as required by the Rules of Professional Conduct.  Please sign the two 
originals provided, return one copy to this office, and retain one copy for your records.   
 

Thank you for your consideration.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DETERMINATION 
 

It is determined, pursuant to Rule 1.7 of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, 

that the Select Board of the Town of Truro consents to KP Law, P.C. representing both Truro and 

Brewster with regard to the drafting of a new Intermunicipal Agreement for the purchase of net 

metering credits, as disclosed in a letter to the Town dated July 22, 2022, notwithstanding that KP 

Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel for the Town of Brewster. 

      
      TOWN OF TRURO 
      By its Select Board 
 

 
Dated:  _____________________                                                              
       Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
   
                                                   
       Robert Weinstein 
 
 
                                                   
       Stephanie Rein 
   
 
                                                   
       Susan Areson 
 
 
                                                   
       John Dundas 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Reappointment of Elizabeth Sturdy and Noelle Scoullar as Board of Registrars 
 
EXPLANATION:  Both Elizabeth’s and Noelle’s appointments as members on the Board of 
Registrars expired March 31, 2023.  Both have submitted applications to be reappointed to the 
Board.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Board of Registrars will not have the required number of 
members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Elizabeth Sturdy to a three-year term on the Board of 
Registrars which will expire May 10, 2026. 
Motion to Appoint Noelle Scoullar to a three-year term on the Board of Registrars which will 
expire May 10, 2026. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Elizabeth Sturdy 
2. Application to Serve-Noelle Scoullar 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8B 
 
 
 
 



Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Sturdy

First Name

Elizabeth

Middle Initial

A

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

580 Shore Road

Address (City)

North Truro

Address (State)

MA

Address (Zip Code)

02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

P.O. Box 431, 02652

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

April 18, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 1



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Board of Registrars

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Civic duty

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

Have you read the charge of the committee?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?

[ * ] Yes

[   ] No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve?

[   ] Yes

[ * ] No

April 18, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 2



If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to
the board/committee on which you are applying to serve, please elaborate.

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Truro Board of Registrars - 3 years

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Elizabeth A Sturdy

Date

Apr 18, 2023

April 18, 2023 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee 3









   

Consent Agenda Item: 8C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
        Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

 
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 10, 2023 

 
ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2023 Seasonal Business Licenses:  

• Terra Luna Restaurant-Common Victualer  
• Blackfish Restaurant-Common Victualer  
• Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream Mobile Truck-Hawker Peddler  

 
EXPLANATION: These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  
If you approve these licenses for renewal, these licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all 
regulations, receipt of the necessary fees, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. There were no 
reported issues with these establishments in 2023.  

 
 

Mass General Law 
Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2        
 

Common Victualer 
(Cooking, Preparing, and Serving 

food) 

Terra Luna Restaurant 
Blackfish Restaurant 

Chapter 101 § 13 Hawker Peddler 
Mobile Food Truck 

Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream (Mobile Truck) 
Route: Cold Storage, Great Hollow, Corn Hill, Ballston, 
Longnook, Coast Guard, Head of the Meadow, Puma 

Park, Adventure Bound Campgrounds, Truro Center for 
the Arts at Castle Hill and Truro Vineyards 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their License to operate.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2023 Seasonal Licenses for Terra Luna Restaurant and Blackfish 
Restaurant – Common Victualer Licenses and Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream Truck-Hawker Peddler’s License upon 
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Renewal Application for 2023: Terra Luna Restaurant 
2. Renewal Application for 2023: Blackfish Restaurant  
3. Renewal Application for 2023: Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream  

  



Consent Agenda Item:  8C1





































 

Page 1 of 11 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8E1 

March 14, 2023, Regular Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral, Barbara Carboni-Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, Nancy Medoff-Charter Review 
Committee Chair, Mary Rose-Community Preservation Committee Co-Chair, Jim Summers-Community 
Preservation Committee Co-Chair, Jonathan Witten-Special Counsel, Chris Lucy-Registered Vote, Jack 
Riemer-Registered Voter, Cynthia Conroy-Registered Vote, Tom Watson-Registered Voter, Rosemary 
Otocka-Registered Voter, Ernest Sanders-Registered Voter, Elaine Beilin-Resident, Barbara Bond-
Applicant, Kevin Grunwald-Applicant 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff 
present. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Reed recognized Chris Lucy, a Truro registered voter, who asked questions of Members. Will public 
comments be allowed during the upcoming scheduled meeting regarding Mill Pond Road? What process 
or procedure will be in place? Who will choose what plan will be implemented regarding the DPW 
Facility? When will the decision be made regarding the DPW Facility? Mr. Lucy asked that Members 
respond to his questions during this meeting.  

Chair Reed recognized Jack Riemer, a Truro registered voter, who commented that he participated in 
last week’s Board of Health meeting and discussion regarding a proposed amendment to the Dog Leash 
Bylaw, a new Stormwater Management Bylaw, and a Fertilizer Bylaw.  Mr. Riemer noted that he was 
unaware of any spring Town Meeting article to consider a Stormwater Management Bylaw, or Fertilizer 
Bylaw, so he encouraged Members to collaborate with the Board of Health for these topics to be 
included in the fall Town meeting. 

Chair Reed recognized Cynthia Conroy, a Truro registered voter, who commented on the need for public 
comment on Mill Pond Road as their voices were not heard during the recent March 8, 2023, meeting.    

Chair Reed recognized Vice Chair Weinstein, a Truro registered voter, who commented on the 
responsibilities of dog owners to properly pick up and dispose of their dog’s waste in order not to harm 
the environment. 

Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided an update on Pamet Harbor. 



 

Page 2 of 11 
 

Chair Reed recognized Ms. Conroy again who requested to provide comment after DPW Director 
Cabral’s presentation later in this meeting. This was met with no objection by Members.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

A. Interview and Possible Appointment-Barbara Bond and Kevin Grunwald, Council on Aging Board 

Before the interviews commenced, Chair Reed announced that a third candidate was unavailable to 
interview this evening but that she had provided the candidate’s availability to Town staff. 

 Chair Reed and Members interviewed Ms. Bond using the Select Board’s standardized questions. After 
Ms. Bond’s interview, Members interviewed Mr. Grunwald in the same manner. 

Members made comments following the interviews with both candidates. 

Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Mr. Grunwald to a full-term membership expiring June 30, 
2024. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Ms. Bond to a full-term membership expiring June 30, 2026. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Charter Review Committee (CRC) Report: Nancy Medoff, Chair of Charter Review Committee 



 

Page 3 of 11 
 

 
Chair Reed announced that the CRC Report would be presented during the discussion and possible vote 
to prepare Articles recommended by the CRC. 
 
B. Depot Road Safety and Traffic Discussion: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral presented options for traffic calming on Depot Road near Holsbery Road and a 
follow-on discussion ensued with Members. DPW Director Cabral noted that he discussed options with 
Police Chief Jamie Calise who has increased enforcement in the area and agreed with the installation of 
speed limit signs along Depot Road.  
 
Chair Reed recognized Truro registered voters, Ms. Conroy, Mr. Watson, Ms. Otocka, Mr. Sanders, and 
Ms. Beilin who unanimously expressed concern of motorists who drive at excessively high speeds on 
Depot Road and were supportive of the recommended traffic calming options. 
 
Chair Reed thanked everyone for their comments and noted that coordination will occur with the 
appropriate Town department heads to implement a solution. 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Discussion and Possible Vote to Prepare Articles Recommended by the Charter Review Committee 
Presenters: Nancy Medoff, Charter Review Committee (CRC) Chair and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
CRC Chair Medoff provided the CRC Report as well as background and recommended changes to 
Articles. A discussion ensued among Members and CRC Chair Medoff regarding the CRC’s “priorities” 
and the Select Board’s “goals and objectives” as well as several other topics. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare Town meeting article proposed charges and 
changes to the term of the Planning Board to 3 years, proposed changes to the term of the Housing 
Authority to 3 years, amend committee charges to include requiring meetings be held to update goals 
and objectives and progress updates in line with the Select Board’s goals and objectives, proposed 
changes to the Charter that would require regulatory boards to annually hold meetings on goals and 
objectives and progress updates in updating the CRC charge to include voting on all Articles including 
citizen petitions before going to Town Meeting. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



 

Page 4 of 11 
 

B. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Community Preservation Act Articles as Recommended by the 
Community Preservation Committee 
Presenters: Mary Rose and Jim Summers, Community Preservation Committee Co-Chairs 
 
Co-Chair Rose reviewed a summary of recommended Community Preservation Act Articles with the 
Members. A discussion ensued among Members and Co-Chairs Rose and Summers. Members also read 
aloud the recommended Articles.  
 
Member Dundas departed the meeting unexpectedly and did not return. Chair Reed stated that she 
hoped that Member Dundas was okay. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate $545,174.85 from 
projected Community Preservation Act Projected FY’24 Surcharge Charge Revenue and $204,825.15 
from the Community Preservation Undesignated Fund Balance for a total of $750,000 to contribute to 
the Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund or take any other action relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate $100,000 from the 
Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to provide a regional contribution for 
community housing at 3 Jerome Smith Way, Provincetown or take any other action relative thereto.  
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of 
$25,000 from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to provide technical 
assistance to the Truro Housing Authority or take any other action relative thereto.  
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of 
$71.00 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue, and a 



 

Page 5 of 11 
 

sum of $25,202.00 for a total of $25,272.00 for the restoration of the Congregational Cemetery at 3 
First Parish Lane, by the Friends of the Truro Meeting House or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of 
$5,630.00 from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance for preparation of an 
updated guide to the historic landmarks of Truro by the Truro Historical Commission and the Truro 
Historical Society or take any other action relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of 
$19,675.00 from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to prepare a field guide 
and signage for the Town’s historic cemeteries by the Truro Cemetery Commission or take any other 
action relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of 
$11,023.00 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue to 
replace the gutters of the Cobb Archive Library located at 13 Town Center Road or take any other 
action relative thereto. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Prior to the next motion, Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that the Town had reached out to the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to inquire on the next two Articles as to whether Truro had a Historic 



 

Page 6 of 11 
 

Preservation Restriction. Depending on the decision on this inquiry, Assistant Town Manager Clark 
advised that the language may have to be altered in the recommended Articles. Members present 
unanimously agreed to postpone a vote on the next two Articles until a decision was rendered by the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Members, Town staff, and Co-Chairs Rose and Summers discussed 
the two Articles which were not voted upon. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of 
$11,820.00 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue to 
provide protective display shields and display cases and for 3D generated model ships for the Pamet 
Harbor display at the Highland House Museum for the Truro Historical Society or take any other action 
relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to appropriate the sum of 
$36,344.15 from the Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue for 
the administrative expenses of the Community Preservation Committee or take any other action 
relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Discussion and Vote to Recommend Town Meeting Articles 
Presenter Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $800,000.00 
from Free Cash to reduce or stabilize the FY2024 Tax Rate or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $100,000.00 
from Free Cash to the Capital Expense Stabilization Fund or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 



 

Page 7 of 11 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of 
$5,000.00 from Free Cash to the Election Budget to pay the costs of a fall 2023 special town meeting 
and/or fall 2023 special town election, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related 
thereto; or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $125,000.00 
from Free Cash to the Reserve Fund to be available for extraordinary or unforeseen expenditures in 
the Fiscal Year 2024 or take any other action relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $26,718.00 
from Free Cash to the Health and Conservation Budget to pay the costs of Truro’s share of a regional 
substance use disorder program in an amount issued to the Town as part of a statewide opioid 
settlement, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto; or take any other 
action relative thereto. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $400,000.00 
from Free Cash to the Department of Public Works Capital to pay the costs of construction services 
related to beach parking lot paving and beach parking lot maintenance, and for the of all other costs 
incidental and related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 



 

Page 8 of 11 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of 
$170,000.00 from Free Cash to the Public Education Capital to pay the costs of construction services to 
replace the exterior doors at Truro Central School, and for the payment of all other costs incidental 
and related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $100,000.00 
from Free Cash to the Employee Benefits and Reserve Account; or take any other action relative 
thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $50,000.00 
from Free Cash to the Health and Conservation Department Services Budget to pay the costs to 
conduct a hydrogeologic evaluation of an area in the Pond Village neighborhood, and for the payment 
of all other costs incidental and related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of $56,000.00 
from Free Cash to the Health and Conservation Department Services Budget to pay the costs of 
procuring a consultant to provide technical assistance required to complete a comprehensive 
wastewater management plan, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto; 
or take any other action relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Prior to the roll call vote, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Riemer who commented on this matter. 



 

Page 9 of 11 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend for the Town to transfer the sum of 
$600,000.00 from the Capital Stabilization Fund for the Public Safety Facility Repair Project; or take 
any other action relative thereto. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Appointment of Jonathon D. Witten as Special Counsel 
Presenter: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 
 
Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni provided background on a matter involving the National 
Seashore and the need for a second set of eyes as KP Law has a conflict of interest. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to appoint Jonathon D. Witten as Special Counsel to the Town on 
permitting and related issues regarding 35A Higgins Hollow Road. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Upon the announcement of the Consent Agenda, by Chair Reed, Member Rein recused herself from 
voting on the minutes of 12.20.2022 as she was not present at that meeting. 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Select Board Minutes of 11.15.2022; Regular 
Select Board Minutes of 12.13.2022; Regular Select Board Minutes of 12.20.2022 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet minus Member 
Rein’s recusal from the vote on the minutes of 12.20.2022. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 



 

Page 10 of 11 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Member Areson announced that Kristen Roberts had been appointed to the Finance Committee. There 
will be a budget presentation, Town meeting preview and candidates’ night coming up prior to the Town 
meeting and inquired how these events would be held (in-person, GoToMeeting, or hybrid). Chair Reed 
commented that she favored a hybrid option and Town staff was aware of her preference. Member 
Areson also followed up on Select Board office hours and Members should have received a sheet for 
office hours sign-up. There are no hours at Town Hall as very few sign up for that. Finally, Member 
Areson would like Members to consider extending Transfer Station hours starting in May. 

Member Rein thanked DPW Director Cabral and Town staff for their work on the public forum on March 
8, 2023, regarding Mill Pond Road. The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee meeting for this 
week has been cancelled. More information regarding the next several meetings is available on the 
Town’s website. The Disabilities Commission is working on several projects regarding Puma Park with an 
emphasis on a communications board. 

Vice Chair Weinstein attended the most recent meeting of the Council on Aging board and he was very 
encouraged by the new staff. There was enthusiasm about strengthening current programs which serve 
the community. 

Chair Reed commented on public interest on Mill Pond Road and that Town staff, along with the Select 
Board, have had 12 opportunities for the public to express their views on this topic. Chair Reed, 
Members, and Town staff discussed the issues surrounding the inability of the public to comment 
directly on the Town’s website regarding Mill Pond Road. It was noted that the only two comments on 
the website were posted 21 and 16 days prior. Assistant Town Manger Clark commented that comments 
may only be made and posted by individuals who are registered on the website. Chair Reed emphasized 
that this is a community engagement tool. 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman mentioned that he has office hours for the public on Mondays from 2:30 pm-
4:00 pm, by appointment, and the information to make an appointment is on the Town website. There 
is a possibility that the Collective Bargaining Agreement may be brought to the Select Board at the next 
meeting.  

Following the Town Manger’s report, Chair Reed announced that at the next meeting there would be 
more Articles for the Warrant and an action item to record Member Dundas’ votes on the Articles voted 
on this evening by the Members who were present. 

 



 

Page 11 of 11 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 7:24 pm. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Areson - Aye  
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 

Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Application to Serve-Barbara Bond, with Chair’s comments. 
Application to Serve-Kevin Grunwald, with Chair’s comments. 
Sample traffic calming measures. 
Draft Community Preservation Act 2023 Annual Town Meeting Articles 
Draft Town Meeting Articles List 
Draft Town Meeting Warrant Articles 
Correspondence from United States Department of the Interior dated March 2, 2023, and attachments 
  
 
 



 

Page 1 of 13 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes    Consent Agenda Item:  8E2 

March 21, 2023, Regular Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral, Alex Lessin-Finance Director, Emily Beebe-Health & Conservation Agent, Barbara Carboni-
Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, Katy Ward-Communications and Marketing Coordinator, Chris 
Lucy-Charter Review Committee Member and Registered Voter, Nancy Medoff-Charter Review 
Committee Chair, Jan Worthington-Registered Voter, Steven Stahl-Registered Voter, Alan Dinsfriend-
Resident, Hank Keenan-Resident, Heather Korostoff Murray-Resident, Francesca Cerutti-Resident, Peter 
Swanson-Resident, Cynthia Conroy-Resident, Anne Greenbaum-Planning Board Chair and Registered 
Voter, Anne Blythe Robertson-Resident, Martha Magane-Library Board of Trustees Chair, Bob Higgins-
Steele-Resident, Tom Watson-Registered Voter, Carole Reichhelm-Resident      

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff 
present.  

Chair Reed then announced that Select Board had held an executive session earlier today and approved 
the Collective Bargaining Agreement between AFSCME, State Council 93, Local 1462, and the Town of 
Truro for the period of July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2025. Chair Reed noted that the Select Board 
voted unanimously to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement with a vote of 5-0. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Reed recognized Bob Higgins-Steele, a Truro registered voter, who asked if the Select Board will 
take up the Warrant Article submitted by the Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee at 
this meeting or at another time. Chair Reed responded that it is an agenda item and that she would 
suggest to the other Members to consider the submitted Warrant Article at the March 28, 2023, 
meeting and after Mr. Higgins-Steele’s presentation. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 



 

Page 2 of 13 
 

None 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Charing Station Site Approval for 311 Shore Road and 36 Shore Road 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral provided an update on Eversource Energy’s Phase II of this project and discussed 
with the Members the potential issues associated with the three locations of the charging stations.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to approve the three locations for the charging stations.  
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Select Board Reconsideration of Votes to Recommend Warrant Articles 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
Chair Reed announced that at the last meeting Member Dundas had to depart the meeting prior to the 
Members voting on the Warrant Articles. With the assistance of Town Counsel and Town staff, Chair 
Reed announced that the Members will revote all the previously recommended Warrant Articles and 
give Member Dundas an opportunity to share any dissenting votes which will be captured for the 
Warrant.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to reconsider the prior votes to recommend the Articles included as 
attachment 6B1 in the packet. 
Member Dunas seconded the motion.   
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed asked Member Dundas if he had any dissenting votes on any of the individual Articles, or if 
he wished to discuss any of them, and Member Dundas replied that he did not. 
 



 

Page 3 of 13 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to recommend the Articles included as attachment 6B1 in the packet with 
all Select Board votes. 
Member Rein seconded the motion.   
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Discussion and Approval of Revised Charge of Charter Review Committee (CRC) 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair and Liaison to the CRC 
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Lucy, the only Member of the CRC present, who read aloud a prepared 
statement from the CRC Chair Nancy Medoff who was unavailable to attend today’s meeting. Chair 
Medoff encouraged members of the public to attend CRC events so their voices could be heard. When 
asked by Chair Reed if Mr. Lucy had any input regarding the revised charge of the CRC, Mr. Lucy 
commented that all Articles which would revise the charge (to include those from citizen petitions) of 
the CRC should be reviewed by the CRC but it is up to the Select Board to make that determination. 
Members discussed the necessity of removing all ambiguity regarding the charge of the CRC, the process 
for the charge, and adding the word “whether” in the charge. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the Charter Review Committee’s charge as recommended 
adding the word “whether” and to electronically sign.  
Member Dundas seconded the motion.   
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles - Charter Review Committee Recommendations 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to include Article X: Amend Planning Board Term Lengths as Provided by 
M.G.L. c.41, s.81a in the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



 

Page 4 of 13 
 

Member Areson made a motion to include Article X: Add New Charter Section 6-2-13 in the 2023 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to include Article X: Home Rule Petition Amending Housing Authority 
Term Lengths in the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Planning Board Terms Lengths as 
Provided by M.G.L. c.41, s.81a. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Add New Charter Section 6-2-13. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Home Rule Petition Amending Housing 
Authority Term Lengths. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 



 

Page 5 of 13 
 

Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed acknowledged CRC Chair Medoff who joined the meeting prior to the last motion vote. 
 
E. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles-Override Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who presented a presentation on FY2024 Potential 
Override Articles as recommended by Town staff. These included a School Resource Officer, Community 
Sustainability Package, Maintaining Existing Services and Adequate Wages, and ALS Transport. 
Discussions ensued among Members, Town staff, and Ms. Worthington during the presentation. Town 
staff participants included Finance Director Lessin and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni. 
 
After the presentation, Chair Reed reminded Members that there would be no vote on the potential 
Override Articles this evening. Members then stated their individual priorities regarding the funding 
recommendations. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare Override Articles in the amount of $601,122 for 
ALS/Ambulance Service. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare the Omnibus Budget Article to allocate the 
existing LCAA line item in the operational budget to fund existing services.   
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare an Override Article for Community Sustainability 
that includes four components: Truro Central School Pre-K Program, the Childcare Voucher Program, 
the Out of School Time Program, and the Housing Coordinator position. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 



 

Page 6 of 13 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein – Nay 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Nay 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 3-2-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion direct staff to prepare an Override Article for a Housing Coordinator 
position. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Nay 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion direct staff to prepare an Override Article for a School Resource Officer. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Nay 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
F. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles – Petitioned Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed announced that the remaining Articles will be revoted by the Members on March 28, 2023. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Comprehensive Out-of-School Program - 
Petitioned Article. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Abstained 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Abstained 
So voted, 3-0-2. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Livability & Sustainability Article - 
Petitioned Article. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 



 

Page 7 of 13 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein – Abstained 
Member Dundas – Abstained 
Member Areson - Abstained 
Member Rein - Abstained 
Chair Reed – Abstained 
So voted, 0-0-5. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article X: Dog Restraint Regulations - Petitioned 
Article. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Nay 
Member Dundas – Nay 
Member Areson - Nay 
Member Rein - Nay 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-5-0. 
 
Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and 
Members discussed this matter and unanimously voiced their opposition. Afterwards, Chair Reed 
recognized Mr. Stahl, Mr. Dinsfriend, Mr. Keenan, Ms. Korostoff Murray, and Ms. Cerutti who all 
commented on this topic.  
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend Article X: Mill Pond Tidal Restoration Project - Petitioned 
Article. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Nay 
Member Dundas – Nay 
Member Areson - Abstained 
Member Rein - Abstained 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-3-2. 
 
Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and 
Members discussed this matter. Afterwards, Chair Reed recognized Ms. Worthington, Mr. Swanson, Ms. 
Conroy, Ms. Greenbaum, Ms. Robertson, and Ms. Reichhelm who all commented on this topic. 
Following the public comments, Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who briefly explained the 
funding process for this project.   
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw 50.2.B.2 Building 
Gross Floor Area for the Residential District – Petitioned Article. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Abstained 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 



 

Page 8 of 13 
 

Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-1. 
 
Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and 
Members discussed this matter. No comments from the public were made. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: M.G.L. Chapter 43, Section 10; Section 5-4-2 
Town Charter – Petitioned Article. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Abstained 
Member Dundas – Abstained 
Member Areson - Abstained 
Member Rein - Abstained 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-1-4. 
 
Prior to the vote on the motion regarding the above-mentioned petitioned Article, Chair Reed and the 
Members discussed this matter. 
 
After the vote, Chair Reed then recognized Ms. Magane who commented on the above-petitioned 
Article. Town Manager Tangeman replied to Ms. Magane’s comments and noted that Policy 
Memorandum #35 and Policy Memorandum #37 had been updated. 
 
Chair Reed then announced that Member Areson had to depart the meeting and her vote on the 
remaining Articles would be taken at the next Select Board meeting.  
 
G. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles – Zoning Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman led the review of Zoning Articles with the Members along with input from 
Health & Conservation Agent Beebe. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses 
and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0. 
 
Prior to the vote on the above-mentioned Article, Chair Reed, the Members, Planning Board Chair 
Greenbaum, and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni discussed this matter. 
 
H. Discussion and Possible Votes on Warrant Articles – All Other 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 



 

Page 9 of 13 
 

 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend General Bylaws 7-2: Community 
Preservation Committee: Administration 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Energy 
Code. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Abstained 
Member Dundas – Abstained 
Member Rein - Abstained 
Chair Reed – Abstained 
So voted, 0-0-4. 
 
Prior to the vote on the above-mentioned Article, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Higgins-Steele who 
commented on this matter. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Open Space 
Reserve.  
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Edgewood 
Farm Barn Chimneys and Cupola Preservation. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Nay 
Member Dundas – Nay 
Member Rein - Nay 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-4-0. 
 
Prior to the vote on the above-mentioned Article, Chair Reed, Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and 
Assistant Town Manager Clark reviewed a summary and the data associated with this matter.  
 



 

Page 10 of 13 
 

 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Bunker 
Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Nay 
Member Dundas – Nay 
Member Rein - Nay 
Chair Reed – Nay 
So voted, 0-4-0. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Amend Personnel Bylaw 8.1 Holidays. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to recommend Article X: Accept Provisions of MGL Chapter 40 
Section 5F – Creation of a Receipts Reserve for Ambulance Fund. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0. 
 
I. Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: Construction/Staging Permit for 
Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access 
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent 
 
Health & Conservation Agent Beebe provided a summary of what needed to be updated. A discussion 
ensued among Members and Health & Conservation Agent Beebe. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: 
Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 



 

Page 11 of 13 
 

After the vote, Chair Reed asked Assistant Town Manager Clark to explore a mechanism for Member 
Areson to vote on this motion and to allow the Members to revote at the next Select Board meeting.  
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
A. Mill Pond Road Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs): Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral conducted a review of the FAQs with Members including input from Town staff and 
department heads which addressed the concerns expressed by residents. DPW Director Cabral restated 
his office hours, every Friday, at the Community Center, from 2 pm – 4 pm.  
 
Following DPW Director Cabral’s presentation, Chair Reed and Members discussed this topic. Chair Reed 
then recognized Mr. Watson, Mr. Lucy, and Ms. Reichhelm who made public comments. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 
1. Application for Permit for Organized Bike Ride: Harbor to the Bay 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.17.2023; Budget 
Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.24.2023; Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 2.14.2023 
 
Prior to voting on the Consent Agenda, Member Rein abstained from the vote on the Budget Task Force 
Meeting Minutes of 1.24.2023 as she was not present. Vice Chair Weinstein abstained from the votes on 
the Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.17.2023 and 2.24.2023 as he was not present. Chair Reed 
abstained from the vote on the Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.17.2023 as she was not 
present. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with the absence 
from meetings identified and the correction of those minutes reflecting Vice Chair Weinstein’s 
absence. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Member Rein reported that she was holding Select Board hours tomorrow, Wednesday, March 22, 
2023, at the Community Center, from 9:30 am – 10:30 am so please stop by and share any comments or 
concerns. The Walsh Property Community Planning Committee will hold another community outreach 
session tomorrow on Wednesday, March 22, 2023, from 5:00 pm – 6:00 pm. This will be a virtual event 
and more information is available on the Town’s website. 

Member Dundas had nothing to report this evening. 



 

Page 12 of 13 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein reported that State Senator Julian Cyr called him yesterday regarding the Walsh 
Property and noted that State Senator Cyr is paying careful attention to the actions of the Walsh 
Property Community Planning Committee. Vice Chair Weinstein also commented that he is tired of 
picking up Pabst Blue Ribbon beer cans along the roadways of Truro. Vice Chair Weinstein reiterated 
that littering and traveling in vehicles with open containers are violations of Massachusetts law. This 
littering of the roads puts an unnecessary burden on the DPW employees as well as their equipment. 

Chair Reed thanked the members of the public who have participated in the Select Board meetings, and 
she appreciated their input. 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman clarified some of the motions which were made tonight and needed to be 
prepared by Town staff with Chair Reed.  

Town Manager Tangeman noted that the Town Moderator has scheduled a pre-Town meeting (hybrid) 
on April 13, 2023, at 5:00 pm, at the Community Center. More information is on the Town website.  

Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on March 28, 
2023.  

Following the Town Manager’s report, Chair Reed recognized Vice Chair Weinstein wanted the Members 
and the public to be aware of a recent U.S. Supreme Court ruling regarding civility at public meetings. 
Vice Chair Weinstein encouraged everyone to read it as it impacted how municipal business is 
conducted. 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 5:22 pm. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Areson - Aye  
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 

Public Records Material Attachments  



 

Page 13 of 13 
 

Legal Notice 
Conceptual design plans for three locations are attached. 
Warrant Articles Voted at the 3/14/23 Meeting. 
Charter Review Committee Charge 
Draft Proposed Charter Review Committee Charge 
Citizen Petitioned Articles 
Zoning Bylaw Amendment Articles 
Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned 
Property and/or Beach Access 
Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Races, MassDOT Event Notification form and 
accompanying memo, maps, and route. 
  
 
 


	23-05-10-Select Board Agenda
	2A Agenda Request 22 Highland Road
	2A1 Public Hearing 22 Highland Road
	3A Agenda Request-Fire Department Introductions
	3B Agenda Request -Georgette Ducey
	5A Agenda Request-25 So Highland
	5A1 25 So Highland May 1 2023 23-0120 TRURO SITE DESIGN
	5A2 25 So Highland Walsh Way improvments May 1 2023
	Sheets
	SK-02 - WALSH WAY COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS


	5A3 25 So Highland 127 So Pamet improvments May 1 2023
	Sheets
	SK-02 - S PAMET RD COTTAGE IMPROVEMENTS


	7A Agenda Request-Election of Select Board Officers
	7B Agenda Request-Select Board Liaison List
	7B1 Boards and Committees Liaison List FY23
	7B2 policy_34_liaison_revised_10.17.17
	Date: Revised June 3, 2014; October 17, 2017; Revised September 13, 2022
	*This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be gender neutral.  No changes were made to the content of th...
	Subject: Select Board Liaison Policy
	Liaison Responsibilities:
	Multi-Member Boards, Committees and Commissions Responsibilities:

	7C Agenda Request-Summer Rec Fee 2023
	7C1 rates and eligibility - summer rec youth program
	7C2 Rules and Regulations-Summer Rec Youth Program Proposed Fees
	7D Agenda Request House Move Contact May 1 2023
	7D1 25 So Highland House Move Contract May 4 2023
	The schedules of prevailing wage rates are included in the Contract Documents.

	7E Agenda Request-Condo Conversion Seaside Inn
	7E1 Step 1 & Step 2 App with vote
	7E2 Release of Covenant
	7E3 Declaration of Trust
	7E4 The Master Deed
	7E5 PWD Report
	7F Agenda Request-Fall Town Meeting Guidance
	8A1 Agenda Request Entertainment Farmers Mkt
	8A1 Entertainment Application_Sustainable Cape
	8A2 Agenda Request-Payomet
	8A2A Payomet Entertainment License
	8A3 Agenda Request - Net Metering Representation - May 10 2023
	8A31 KP-#823220-v1-Truro_-_Determination_Letter_re__Net_Metering_Agreement_with_Brewster
	May 5, 2023 Gregg J. Corbo

	8A32 KP-#823223-v1-Truro_-_Determination_Signature_Page_-_Net_Metering
	8B Agenda Request-Board of Registrars
	8B1 Application_to_Serve_on_a_Board_or_Committee E. Sturdy_Redacted
	8B2 Application to Serve-N. Scoullar
	8C Agenda Request Business Renewals
	8C1 Terra Luna
	8C2 Blackfish Restaurant Application
	8E1-23-03-14-Select Board-MIN
	8E2-23-03-21-Select Board-MIN



